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Message

From: Mark R Davies [ GRO il

on behalf of  Mark R Davies <i GRO i
Sent: 09/09/2014 13:18:03

To: David Oliver: GRO 1; Chris Aujard i GRO
CC: Gavin Lambert GRO i

Subject: FW: You & Yours

Both

To be aware. Just back at desk to this. This has potential to raise the profile significantly — BBC You and Yours is of course
a relatively high profile national outlet. Implications that it has been leaked by someone with some knowledge of media.

Not clear whether accompanying letter also released.

Obviously we’ve only heard about this third hand thanks to good relations at comms level with the Fed: will keep you

updated as it develops. No case at present to update Paula/Board but | will review as necessary.
Mark

Mark Davies I Communications and Corporate Affairs Director

1% Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ
Postling
GRO ... GRO

GRO

From: Ruth X Barker

Sent: 09 September 2014 12:58

To: Mark R Davies

Cc: Jane Hill; Melanie Corfield; Belinda Crowe; Nina Arnott
Subject: You & Yours

Hi

Just so you aware. Paul Hook has just called. You & Yours have been in touch re the SSReport.

They wanted NFSP to give details of subpostmasters involved. Paul has of course told them they are unable to do this.

Guess we need to be ready though. This obviously following on from the Look North enquiry.

Ruth Barker

Post Office Media Team

Post Office, 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ
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Confidential Information:

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by reply
email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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